Dear Jeif, 9/1/e0
Sewwer you didn'§ get here during your vacation.

On the 15th I'11 bo sdmitted 4o Yoorgetuon hospital in Washington for arterial
surgery the next sovming. Understand I'll be thore 0-0 days. Son'$ lmow @b, if wy,
the subseyuent lirdtablons nay vee It is on e lefd tlughi, “wo Llcckages.

The enclosed is pertinent to the FBI's efforts to involve the CIA in respomeibdlity
for *he JFE assasxination. I can hrobably provids a olearer cony from my own filos. “his
ona 1o coxied frox what Tetro zent ne. Ho is o terchor, well intended but semotines
juopdng to conclusisna oo foste Howewver, 2% appesrs to bs clsar that unless Ulin doos
ne® meflaet its o mcords trutifully the FAIHC remo jumps 4o oonolusions not based
an tha records.

In prepering tids weno to the head of tho Lab the head of the hellistios swction
designated copies to all the %op brass + a “ioupeon 1 camot ideniify with cortedaty.
There was a Fletcher Do 1l who was & superviscr in the Crirdnal Sectdon of wuai
was then known as the G *‘vmmwﬁmmwmmnmm
Alex Rosene

It seens to mo that iy proposed act %o sain 1% a orisinal olffonse to publish
svon public dovain identificaiion of F5I and CIA sgents enl their Luloiners wakes the
Cranich *ilisge booblng ustier ank even morv significact and topdcal clory, particularldy
bacause the legislation, alrcady through the House, includes /X0 papers and roporterce

Bast visghes,

s b Lo FOI



